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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Leah Janowski <ljanowski@minasianlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Cc: Paul Minasian; Denise Dehart; katherine.haw@waterboard.ca.gov; delberttt3

@gmail.com; twainsbiz@gmail.com
Subject: LEHR DRAFT CDO HEARING 
Attachments: Lehr.NOI to Appear.submitted.7.28.17.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Attached hereto please find the Notice of Intent to Appear at the water right hearing scheduled to 
commence on September 27, 2017 regarding the Cease and Desist Order against Delbert Lehr and Jeff 
Lehr for filing with the SWRCB. 
 
If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Leah Janowski 
Secretary to Paul R. Minasian, Esq. 
Minasian, Meith, Soares, Sexton & Cooper, LLP 
P O Box 1679 / 1681 Bird Street, Oroville, California   95965 
(530) 533‐2885 / facsimile (530) 533‐0197 
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only to the stated recipient of the transmission.  It may 

therefore be protected from unauthorized use or dissemination by the attorney‐client and/or attorney work product privileges.  If you are not the intended 

recipient or the intended recipientʹs agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited.  You are also asked to notify us immediately by telephone and to return the document to us immediately via e‐mail at the address shown 

above.  Thank you. 
 
 
 



Received by the Hearings Unit at 10:27 a.m. on July 28, 2017

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAR 

__ D __ e __ lb __ e __ rt .... L __ e __ h __ r __ a __ nd ____ D __ o __ nn __ a ____ Le __ h ...... r ____ plans to participate in the water right hearing regarding 
(name of party or participant) 

Draft Cease and Desist Order 
Against 

Delbert Lehr and Jeff Lehr 

The Public Hearing will commence on 
Wednesday, September 27, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. 

And continue, if necessary, on 
September 28, 2017 

1) Check only S2.Wt.,of the following: 
o I/we intend to present a policy statement only. 
o I/we intend to participate by cross-examination or rebuttal only. 
X I/we plan to call the following witnesses to testify at the hearing. (Fill In the table below.) 

Estimated Expert 
Witness Name Subject of Proposed Testimony Length of Direct Witness 

Testimony (Yes/No) 

Delbert Lehr Industrial use of water in logging. .75 hr (3/4) !Yes 
Ueff Lehr Location where water used and .75 hr (3/4) !Yes 

Riparian use. 

Sierra Pacific Most Knowledgeable Witness 1.50 hr (1 %) !Yes 
Industries 

(Jf more space is required, please add additional pages or use reverse side.) 

2) Fill in the following information of the Participant, Party, Attorney, or Other 
Representative: 

Name (Print): Paul R. Minasian. Esq.: Minasian. Meith. Soares. Sexton & Cooper 

Mailing 
Address: P.O. Box 1679, Oroville, CA 95965 

Phone Number: .._(5 __ 3 __ 0}.._5 __ 3 __ 3 ..... -2=8 __ 8 __ 5 _______ Fax Number: (530} 533-0197 

E-mail: pminasian@minasianlaw.com 

Optional: 

o I/we .:.de::,11111.:.;::...: · f hearing-related materials. 

Signature:.~...::;::~:......:....;...;...;;:::;;,.:...:::~""-------'Date: , -.;>~ - l 't 
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